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Ms. Christy Brannon
FOIA Officer
Dept. of Energy Bonneville Power Administration
P. O. Box 3621-DK-7
Portland, OR 97208-3621

Re: FOIA Request — Contracting Officers

Dear Ms. Brannon:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 by Centre
Consulting Inc and its Federal Contracting Institute, a provider of training and education. We are
requesting an electronic copy of the names and contact information of all Contracting Officers. The
contract information should include the name, business address, phone number and email of each
Contracting Officer.

We agree to pay all reasonable fees, including sensible research and reproductions fees, associated with
this FOIA request up to $50.00. Please contact us before proceeding if the cost of such request will

exceed $50.00

Please confirm receipt of this request. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request,
please contact me at 703-288-2800 or awest@centreconsult.com . We look forward to receiving the
requested information.

Sincerely,

Ms. Amanda West
Administrative Assistant

Centre Consulting

http://www.centreconsult.com

